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CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY

Kristy Rosser

From: Keith Davidson <Keith@kmd1aw.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 12:41 PM
To: Kristy Rosser

Subject: RE: 10.18.12 Hogan Matter

I did receive your e—mail. thank you.

In my experience, I find little, if any, benefit from involving client's in informal conference calls/meetings, etc. with opposing

parties or attorneys.

I'd be more than happy to discuss this matter with David directly, but l would not agree to have his client directly involved

in a conference call.

If David's Client demands to be involved, l think the best avenue allowing for his involvement is a confidential non-binding

mediation which I'm sure can be scheduled within days. I‘m likewise sure we could have any out—of—state parties or

attorneys appear via phone 0r teleconference.

Please let me know what you'd like to do.

Thanks,
Keith i

Keith M. Davidson, Esq.

Davidson & Associates, PLC

8383 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 510

Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Phone (323) 658-5444
l

Fax (323) 658 ~5424

www.KmdLaw.com
l

Email: Keith@KmdLaw.com

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and for use of only the named recipient. The information may be_

protected by privilege, work product immunity or other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient the retention,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e—mail message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error please notify

us immediately at (323) 658—5444 or by e—mail at keith@kmdlaw.com

From: Kristy Rosser [mailtozkrosser@houstonatlaw.com1

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 12:35 PM
To: Keith Davidson

Subject: 10.18.12 Hogan Matter

10/18/2012 12:34 PM

Mr. Davidson:

We wanted to make sure you received our request for phone conference. Please advise if you still represent appropriate

party or parties".

Sincerely,

David R. Houston

/kc

BOLLEA 001079



CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY

Kc Rosser, Business Manager to

David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Cour? Streef

Reno, NV 89501
775-786-4188
775—786-5091 FAX
The lnfon'nalion contained ln this transmission may oomain priviiaged and confidential lnformallon. ll ls intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. lf you are not lha inlended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, dislribufion or duplication of lhis communication ls slriclly prothlled. If you are not the Intended recipient. please contact lhe sender by reply email and

destroy all copies of the original massage.
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensura compliance wilh requirements imposed by the IRS under circular 230. we Inform you mat any U.S. federal tax advice contained In this communication (Including any
attachments), unless otherwise specificatly sided, was not intended Dr wriflen to b3 used, and cannot be used. for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under (he [ntamal Revenue Coda; or (2) promoting,

marketing or recommending lo anolher party any matters addressed herein.

From: Kristy Rosser

Sent: Wednesday, October. 17, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Keith Davidson (Keith@kmdlaw.com)
Subject: 10.17.12 Hogan Matter

10/1 7/2012 11:28 AM

Dear Mr. Davidson:
l have had a chance to speak with my client. As you may be aware, we have most recently filed suits attempting to block

Gawkers further distribution or release and hopefully any other media outlets that may be out there.

My client has indicated the desire to become in control of the tapes. I had told him of our discussion. Would you be

interested in a conference call with my client and l for some time next week?

l have to head back to Tampa to deal with some other matters and my client has expressed a desire of participating

personally in attempting to resolve this matter.

Sincerely,

David R. Houston
lkc

DICTATED BUT NOT READ
Kc Rosser, Business Manager to

David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Cour? Street

Reno, NV 89501
775—786—4188
775-786-5091 FAX
Ths Snformalion conlalned In this lransmisslon may conlaln privileged and wnfidenfial Information. ll is Intended only for Iha use of lhs person(s) named above, If you are nol lhe Intended reciplem, you
are hereby notified that any review. dlsseminalion, dislribution or duplication of this communicalion is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please contact the sender by reply email and
daslroy all copies of lhe original message.

.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance wilh requirements imposed by Ihe IRS under ClrcuIar 230, we inform you lhal any U.S. federal (ax advice conlained in this communication (including any
'

anachmems), unless olherwise specifically staked. was nol Inlended or wrillen lo be used. and cannot be used, for (ha purpose of (1) avolding penalties under (he {ntemal Revenue Code; or (2) promollng,

marketing or recommending to anolhar pany any mauars addressed herein.

BOLLEA 001080


